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Special Instructions to Filing Officer:




Rivera, Maribel (__ \\ D(Ij__?Z Z %\ 3

From: Marian Stupka [marian@oakruncapital.com]
Sent: Saturday, March 05, 2011 5:37 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: '‘Marian Stupka'

Subject: EMES COMM LLC contact information
Attachmaeants: image001.png

Please update your records for the above entity with email address: marian@oakruncapital.com
To receive reminder notices to file annual report.

' : 4

Thank you in 5dvance

Mr. Marian Stupka

Chief Opel':éting Officer

GakRun Capital LLC

T: 786.345.2100
786.345.2103
305.913.2315 Direct

F: 305.913.4101

marian@oakruncapital.com

www.oakruncapitat.com
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This transmission is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidentiat or
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responé’;ble far delivering the
message 1o the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, ar copying of this communication is sirictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone or email and destroy the original communication



